

# Vincent Prochoroff (03/30/1998)

---

USA: 2930 Carlton Rd.  
Shaker Heights, OH 44122

(PL): +48 576 073 212  
prochoroffv@gmail.com  
prochorofffilms.com

---

Poland: Ul. Marii Skłodowskiej-Curie 1  
Szczecin, Poland 71-332

## QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

---

Dedicated, enthusiastic, and collaborative crew member with work experience on a variety of different award winning film and video projects. Experience with camera operation and lighting.

**Technical Proficiencies:** Adobe Premiere, Davinci Resolve, Adobe Audition, Adobe Lightroom and Photoshop, MS Office, Panasonic Digital cameras, Arriflex BL, Sony HD camera

**Languages:** Fluent in Polish, Fluent in English, French B2 proficiency level, German A1 proficiency level

**Nationality:** Dual, Polish and US, Citizenship. Qualified to work both in the EU, UK and the USA.

## EDUCATION

---

**International Baccalaureate Diploma Graduate** - 2016

**High School Diploma** - 2016

Shaker Heights High School, 4.41 GPA

**Cinematography Apprenticeship** - 2016-2017

National Film School in Łódź, Poland

## SELECTED PROJECTS

---

**Director of Photography/ Director**

“Tub O’ Towels® Web Commercial Series” - 6, 15” long, web adverts for Tub O’ Towels®

“Lost Nocturne” - HD Short Film

“Horseshoe Park” - HD Short Film

“Harmonies of Color” - HD Documentary Short Film

“Not on My Watch” - HD Short Film

**Director/ Animator**

“Teen Brain Health” - Short PSA for The MetroHealth System

**Director/ Editor**

“Little Steel Wars: The Union Strikes Back” - Multiple Award Winning Documentary Short Film

## EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

---

**Film Festival Translator/ Guide** - 2016

Personal translator and guide for cinematographer, Linus Sandgren, and, director, Matt Lambert, at the 2016 Camerimage International Film Festival in Bydgoszcz, Poland

**Other Work Experience:**

- Kommandor Garden Hotel in Romo, Denmark: Dishwasher (2016)
- Mitchell’s Ice Cream in Cleveland, OH: Employee (2015)

## ACTIVITIES

---

Cellist in the prestigious Cleveland Orchestra Youth Orchestra 2014-16; Captain of the Shaker Heights High School Men’s Varsity Soccer team 2013-15; Volunteer photographer and photo archiver at the Nature Center at Shaker Lakes 2016; Student Art Ambassador at the Cleveland Museum of Art 2014-2016; Shakerite Student Newspaper Photographer 2014-2016